



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

October 2, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 55, regarding the feasibility of installing lights at the Tobin Tot Lot, City Electrician George Fernandes reports the following:

Lighting can be installed at this location and will require 300 feet of trenching from an exiting power source in Callahan Field, and the installation of one pole with two flood lights for area lighting. The installation will require scheduling with the Public Works Department, for the excavation, for the beginning of next year's construction season (March 1996).

A temporary flood light will be attached to an existing street light pole, but will only be effective when the foliage is gone as the light will be in conflict with existing trees.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #12

Awaiting Report Item number
fifty-five, regarding the
feasibility of installing
lights at the Tobin Tot Lot.

S-301

for original see 1995
City manager Request
395.

In City Council October 2, 1995

Placed in file